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Glenn Hornal - Project Time Line - STHL - Gosford

From: Brian McCourt <Brian.McCourt@ gosford.nsw.gov.au>
To: Glenn Hornal <Glenn.Hornal @planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 14/05/2013 4:27 PM

Subject: Project Time Line - STHL - Gosford

Thanks Glenn, see timeline below.
Council did not resolve to take delegations, so we will not be taking them in this instance.

Project Timeline: Short Term Holiday Letting of Dwellings in Gosford

Date of Lodgement with DOP&l — 13 May 2013

Date of Gateway Determination - June 2013

Timeframe for Completion of Technical Information - N/A

Timeframe for Government Agency Consultation — N/A

Commencement & Completion Dates for Public Exhibition Period — July 2013 — August 2013
Dates for Public Hearing - N/A

Timeframe for Consideration of Submissions — August 2013

Timeframe for the Consideration of a Proposal Post Exhibition (ie Report to Council) — October 2013
Date of Submission to the Department to Finalise the LEP- October 2013

Anticipated date RPA will make the plan (if delegated) - N/A

Anticipated date RPA will forward to the Department for notification

Brian McCourt
Senior Landuse Planner | Integrated Planning
Gosford City Council
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PO Box 21 Gosford NSW 2250
Phone: (02) 4325 8260

Fax: (02) 4323 2528
brian.mccourt@gosford.nsw.gov.au
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The information contained in this email may be confidential.
You should only disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the information if you
are authorised to do so. Gosford City Council does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the communication

is free of errors, virus or interference.

Gosford City Council complies with the Privacy and
Personal Information Protection Act (1998). See Council's Privacy Statement
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